Peschon, Deb

From: Wertish, Maggie

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 2:27 PM
To: Ortman, Sonja; Peschon, Deb

Subject: Obsolete Welder Board Agenda
Happy Wednesday!

| wanted to request that we consider obsoleting one of the welders in the shop. The unit has been evaluated, and the
estimated cost of repairs exceeds the overall value of the welder. Given its age and condition, it would not be cost-
effective to repair or continue using it. Mrs. Ortman has signed off already.

Could we get this item added to the agenda for the next school board meeting for approval?

Maggic Wertish
Pipestone Area Schools Agriculture Education Teacher
Pipestone Area High School FFA Advisor

Email — maggie.wertish@pas.k12.mn.us
Phone — 507-825-5861 ext. 6003

Confidentially Notice: This E-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipients(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.




